
 

 

  
  

 

 

DATE: February 7, 2024 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: 2023-2024 Local Control Accountability Plan Mid-Year Review 
 

PRESENTED BY: Logan Mallonee, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 

 ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Review the information on the mid-year Local Control and Accountability Plan and the local 

control funding formula Budget Overview for Parents (BOP) of the 2023-2024 Local Control 

Accountability Plan (LCAP). 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

Senate Bill 114 (2023) added Education Code 52062 (a) (6) requiring the district to present a 

report on the mid-year Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and the local control 

funding formula Budget Overview for Parents (BOP) on or before February 28 each at a 

regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board or body of the LEA. 

 

The report includes both of the following: 

 

All available midyear outcome data related to the LCAP metrics identified in the current LCAP; 

and, all available midyear LCAP expenditures and implementation data on all LCAP actions 

identified in the current LCAP. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant to the Assistant Superintendent of 

Educational Services, Logan Mallonee 

 

 

 

 

Attachments: 2023 Local Control and Accountability Plan Budget Overview for Parents 


